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Page 1 of 1
++«CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
|r.|..m| SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Cae | _Notfied | Est Submitted Ad) Agsigned Ad| Apl | ad) submitted Ing Auth'ed | Sratus
01 Apr 2019 02 Apr 2019 ' [
Main 10:11 ‘Hmm

NG CHOON YONG KEVIN,

10 577010451
|SKL3338M

| Date of Logs: [Z7/03/2019 1100 - :59
| Claim Type: |TP / SNM19D201367C02 | Policy/Cover Nate No.- _ |oMCVSMIigssTiiBo2 B
Vehicle | YNB2sC | Palicy No. (Claimant): |sGvoocaiorier-ooor
—_ _— _|Eacess: ) __|58500.00 1
|Repairer; Volkswagen Centre Singapore [MacPhersan) | KAMPONG AMPAT, 368314 Macpharsen - Tai: |
| Handling trsurer: China Taiping Insuranca (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel 5389 6117 ... [Handled by Elaine Cheang] |
| Claimant's Insurer; Allianz Global Corporate & Specialty SE - Singapore Branch (HQ) - Tel: +&5 6297 2579 |
| Adjuster: |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 52563561 ... [Final Rpt due 11/04/2019]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
| There are no mail for this case.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapaore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 10:20 AM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore); Foo, John (VWG Singapore)
Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT

Hi Hwee lie,

Dffer accepted.

Thanks you,
Best Regards,

Steven Chee
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macphersan)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Mobile : +65 85112203
Direct line ; +65 6922-3511
Main Line : +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven chee@vw.com.sg

hitp:/www. vW.Com.sq

BLAZING TO
NUMBER IN JUST
ONE YEAR.

‘F- -‘.q——....
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Discover Singapora’s most awarded car brand of 2018,

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mailto:hweejie@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 11 April, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT

Hi steven,

Sorry, the highest | can offer is 56,000/



Best Regards,
Hwee lie| Assistant Automotive Assessar
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone; 9180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore) [mailto:steven.chee@vw.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April, 2015 6:40 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore); Foo, John (VWG Singapare)
Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT

Dear Hwee Jie,
May | praopose the repair limit 56,500/-.
Please revert.

Thanks you,
Best Regards,

Staven Chee
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Mobile ; +85 B5112203
Direcl line : +65 6922-3511
Main Line : +65 6305-7298
Main Fax; +65 6285-8620
steven chee(@vw.com.sg

hitp:/fwww. viw.com.sq
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Discover Singapore's most awarded car brand of 2018,

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mailto:hweejie@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April, 2019 9:39 AM
To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)



Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)
Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT

Hi steven,

| used the highest market value you provide to calculate, repair limit is $6,000/-

Best Regards,
Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweelie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, R02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore) [mailto:steven.chee@vw.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 4 April, 2019 6:37 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore); Foo, John (VWG Singapore)
Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT

Dear Hwee lig,

The Parf and COE rebate is $31,081. This car is registered in 1** March 2012 and the 3™ party insurance could
help by offering $8K for the repair as the damage is caused by their insured and should not lost the vehicle
unnecessary.

Please revert back as soon as possible.
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© Used Car Compare & Com... X
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

43 [ Suggested Sites ~ & Woman gets waming — ~

» SEARCH EXN =X

» Used Car Comparison

— Comparing 3 Viehicles — Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI

T Clear A | b
[ o Shori |
Back to search resuk < SnSrEaalty e L RN =
Price $36,899 $35,800

Thanks you,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314



Mabile : +65 85112203
Direct line : +65 6922-3511
Main Line : +65 6305-7289
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven ches@vw. com.sg
htp/www vw Com.sa
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Discover Singapore’s most awarded car brand of 20N8

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mallto:hweejie@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 4 April, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Subject: SK1.3338

Hi steven,

Repair limit for SKL3338M - 55,000/-

Best Regards,
Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessar

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

S —— e ——

From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 6:40 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Ce: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore); Foo, John (VWG Singapore)
Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT

Dear Hwee lig,
May | propose the repair limit 56,500/-
Please revert

Thanks you,
Best Regards,

Steven Ches
Aftersales

Vaolkswagen Centre Singapore (Macphersan)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Mobile : +65 85112203
Direct line : +65 6922-3511
Main Line : +65 6305-7289
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620

steven chee(@vw,.com.sg
http:/www. VW.COm. 50

BLAZING TO
NUMBER IN JUST
JONE YEAR.

N

Discover Singapore’'s most awarded car brand of 2078

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mailto:hweejle@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT

Hi steven,



| used the highest market value you provide to calculate, repair limit is 56,000/

- ¥

Best Regards,
Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweefle@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

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

Dear Hwee lie,

The Parf and COE rebate is $31,081. This car is registered in 1* March 2012 and the 3" party insurance could
help by offering $8K for the repair as the damage is caused by their insured and should not lost the vehicle
unnecessary.

Please revert back as soon as possible.
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» SEARCH EXNI X

* Used Car Comparison

— Comparing 3 Vehides — Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI

CAR DETAILS .

Price §36,899 $35,800
Instalment $847 $822
Registration Date 15-Jan-2012 13-Jan-2012
Manufactured 2011 2011
Mileage B8,000 kan 119,000 km
Transmission Auto Auto

Engine Cap ’ 1390 cc 1,390 e

Thanks you,

Best Regards,

Staven Chee
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314



Mobile : +65 85112203
Direct line : +65 6822-3511
Main Line : +65 8305-7289
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven.chee@vw.com.sq
hitp:/fwww.viv.com. 53
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Discover Singapore's most awarded car brand of 2018,

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mallto:hweejie@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 4 April, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Subject: SKL3338

Hi steven,

Repair limit for SKL3338M - §5,000/-

Best Regards,
Hwee lie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Emall: Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

#

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

Dear Hwee Jle,
The Parf and COE rebate is $31.081. This car is registered in 1" March 2012 and the 3" party insurance
could help by offering $8K for the repair as the damage is caused by their insured and should not lost the

vehicle unnecessary.

Please revert back as soon as possible.
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» Used Car Comparison
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Price $36,599 /’ $35,800

Instalment 5847 5822
Registration Date 18-Jan-2012 13-Jan-2012
Manufactured 2011 2011
HMileage B8,000 km 115,000 lem
Transmission Auto Auto

I m
Thanks you, Qr 7 )
Best Regards, ) e
Steven Chee

Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Mobile - +65 85112203
Direct line - +65 6922-3511
Main Line - +65 6305-7288



Main.Fax: +65 6285-8620
. steven.chee@vw com.sg
hitp./fwww . vw.com.sg
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Discover Singapore's most awarded car brand of 2018,
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From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mallto:hweejie@|kkauto.com]
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

Phone: 9180 3151 | Emall: Hweelie@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Cheong -:elaine.d'reung@sg.cntaiping.cnm:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 10:04 AM

To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore); 'assignments’

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201367C02/5 -YN625C - REQUEST DIRECT SETTLMENT

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL3338M & YN625C DOA - 27/03,2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Steven,

We refer to your email of 01.04.19.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd — Mr Xing Quo Qiang (SIE) to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & praceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you,

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Mator Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance ( Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tawer

Singapare 078800

Co. Reg No. 200208384E

DID. 8389 6530

Fax 6224 7478 /6224 7175

Email: elaine cheona@sg cntaiping.com
Website: 5 ai com

From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore) [mailto:steven.chee @vw.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201367 -YN625C - REQUEST DIRECT SETTLMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL3338M &
YN625C DOA : 27/03/2019

Dear Elaine,
Please arrange XING QUO QIANG as our surveyor,

Thanks you,
Best Regards,

Steven Chee
Aftersales



Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Moblle : +65 85112203
Direct line : +65 6922-3511
Main Line : +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven chee@vw. com.sg

hitp./iwww. vw.com.sg

BLAZING TO
NUMBER

Discover Singapore's most awarded car brand of 2018,
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From: Elaine Cheong [mailtp:elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 4:492 PM

To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI1

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201367 -YN625C - REQUEST DIRECT SETTLMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SKL3338M & YN625C DOA : 27/03/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Pear Steven,
We refer to your email of 01.04.19,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop, We propose to use one of the following motor surveyars to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUrveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyars and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.



Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleafl Tower

Singapare 079809

Co. Req. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 8530

Fax 6224 7478 /8224 7175

Email. elaine cheong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website. www.sg.cntaiping.com

From: Claims Dept of CTi
Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg cntaiping. com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee @sg cntalping.com>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; s n, com.

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D201367 -YN625C - REQUEST DIRECT SETTLMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL3338M &
YN625C DOA : 27/03/2019

Dear Elaine,
Please conduct PRS —=SKL3338M —urgently — (SNM19D201367 -YN625C)
Office in charge —Elaine Cheong — DID — 6389 6530

Regards
Angie Foo

From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore) [mailto:steven.chee @vw.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI; Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)
Subject: FW: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL3338M & YN625C DOA : 27/03/2019

Dear claims,

Please revert on liability & arrange survey.

Thanks you,
Best Regards,

Steven Chese
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Mobile : +65 85112203
Direct line : +65 6822-3511
Main Line : +85 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620

steven.ches@vw.com.sg
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Discover Singapore's most swarded car brand of 2018,

- e

From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)

Sent: Monday, 1 Aprll, 2019 3:48 PM

To: ‘claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com'

Ce: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Subject: FW: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL3338M & YN625C DOA : 27/03/2019

Dear claims,

Please revert on liability & arrange survey

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
htto./www. vw. com.sq
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Discover Singapore's most awsrded car brand of 2018,
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From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)
Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 1:18 PM
To: 'daimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com’

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)
Subject: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL3338M & YN625C DOA : 27/03/2019

Dear claims,

Please revert on liability & arrange survey

Thanks you,
Best Regards,

Steven Chee
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Mobile : +65 B5112203
Direct line : +65 6922-3511
Main Line : +65 6305-7209
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven chee@vw com sg

hitp:/’'www vw.com.sq
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Discover Singapore's most awarded car brand of 2018.
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From: steven.chee@vw.com.sg [mailto:steven.chee@vw.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 1:14 PM
To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)
Subject: Scan von MyMFP

Scan from MyMFP

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,

5
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner [D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended ﬁ;;eihmtiun Date:
Vehicle Make:

WVehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infnrmaihn contained herein is correct as at 04 Apr 2019

PARF/COE Rebata Enquiry

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

OK

Singapore NRIC
1045I

SKL3338M

No

04 Apr 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 142305
Silver

2011

CAV353547
WAVWZZZ16ZCMO79338
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$24.645.00

01 Mar 2012

01 Mar 2012

]

$24.665.00

Yes
2BFeb 2022
$14,799.00

28 Feb 2022
A -Car (1600cc & below)
10 '
$56,11200
§16,299.00 °
$31,098.00
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MEATIR0LIRT 01 ¢ Falcom-Air Auto Services P8 Lid - Sin bing
ENTRY DATE & TINE- TTIO2018 1708
SUBMTTED @Y. Flomros Lok Ful Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Figasa repon Cﬂﬂ'ﬂl:“! v Calails of e scciden! o speod up e Caims procesa
< Thik Form must be completed by the Palicyhalder and/or the Authonsed Dnver

1. Infarmation provided must be as truthiful and accurete as possibie Any willd misreprsaentston of wilhokding of maieral facts may allow nsurance companiss o

repudiate palicy kabildy

4 The issus and accepiance of ths Form by insurance companies i nal an sdmssion of policy kability on ihe part of the nsurancs COMmpanaE
5 Any faise reporting may be referred o the Police for investigation

8 Thes rapon wil te forwardad by fhe meurers of the GIA Reconds Management Cenire establisned by ihe General insurance Assccaton of Sngapore (GIA) far
archning and that copes of 1hia mport will, for a fea, be made svaiasbls upon apghcufion by inlerasted panies

aforesasd

By the loagernant of fhis report 1o tha msurers. you hecaby consant i the archng of thes mpon at Be contre and 1o comes of repon beng mode §viiabie

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

27032019 17:06
2703208 11:20

63 TUAS AVE 1 5(639507)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altarnative Phana No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
far repair to your vehicke?

If Mo, Please state action to be takean
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number
Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Dnver
NRIC No

Data Of Birtn
Occupation

Data Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experience
Gandar

Mabile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

SKL3338M

NG CHOON YONG KEVIN
S7701045)
KEVINNGCY@YAHOO,COM
(LOCAL) +85-96313529
OFFICE-NOPHONE

VOLKSWAGEN
JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 162305

NO
THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

ALLIANZ GLOBAL CORPORATE & SPECIALTY SE
BRAMNCH

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
SGV0000107181-0001

NG CHOON YONG KEVIMN
ST701045)

08/0111977

INDQOR

2110/1987

21 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) =65-96313529

OFFICE-NOPHONE

SINGAPORE

Page  of 13



EMail Address KEVINNGCY@YAHOO.COM
Address 2 WOODLEIGH CLDSE #04-08
Postcode 357800

Was driver an amployes of the Insumed's Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicia -

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant HIT AND RUN | VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vahlcies_ {mcluding own vehicle) 2
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NOD
Was any injured conveyed lo haspital by

ambulance?

Was any athar matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca

Number of Passengers | Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repartad o the police? NO

Il Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TD SKETCH PLAN, NOTE: VEHICLE REFPAIR AT OWNER'S PREFERRED WORKSHOP.
Attachment(s)

Are acoidant photos avallable for attachmeant? YES

Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recorded? N
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YNE25C

Vehicle Maka/Modal/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehiclie Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Dnver MOHAMED NASAR BIN AWANG
NRIC/Passport Number 510024954

Contact Number

Atdrass

FPostcode

Insurance Company Name
MNatura Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 af 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Ploase raport correctly thie detaily of the sccident to speed uo the dims oroceas

-

2. This Formi ot be gommletsd by

3. infprarien provded must be o truthiyl and acourate a5 possibly Any wilful misrepresentaton ar withholdng of material
fiscts may allow insurance eomoenies to regudiate golicy liabiiity.

4. The sae and acceplance of this Form by inzurance companies ks not an atmictian of palicy ilablity on the part of the insurance
Campanhes.

5 Any falyg reporting may be referred to the Polies for investigation

B The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GUA Records Management Centre extablished by the Ganarsl insurance
Aszacistion of Singapere (GIA] for archiving and that coies of this repon will fior o lee be made svailabls upan application by
mtorested paried

T. By the ledgment ol this report to the insurers, you hereby cantent to the archibdng of this report at the exitie arad fo cophes of
the report bewng mads svailable sforesai.

B Comsent under the Personal Data Protection Act [FOPA)
lunderstand, scknowledge, Agres 3nd consent that:

8] My insures, my workshop and the General Indurance Adsociation of Sngapare (“GIA" ) may/eee permitied to ooliec, yse,
disclose snd/for process my pereonal datafperonal information set out in this [fotm] and ey othet persanal informatian
Previded by me o petisssed by mry sutet (liectively the "Persoral Infarmation”) ind dlsclose and trandter wen
Persgral information to & insurery] who kave insured vehicle(s) invalived in this aecident lall indrer s who have mued
wehicle(s] iwaved m this accdent thall be callectively refirred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ laweyers/Taw firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and sny relesant government agency/suthonty (et ad the palics), for the purpossly|
ot
I} pracessing. handling and/for dualing ith my claims including the ssttiement of the claims amd any receviaty

IMeRETigations relsting to the clama;

[l ineestigating the scesdont andfor my Caims.
(i8] cmrryeng our s or dealing with my mEtractions or redponding 10 any enguiries by me:

[} admrasrering mvy elaimy [incllcing the maalling of correspondence, statemails. (PvoEEL. Feports o nobices to me
whech could invohe discioture of certain perionsl dits shout me to bring sbout delivery ol the same i well 53 gn the
=aiemal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/ar

(v} complying with apalicatsle law ir admivitering, brocessing, handiing and/or dealing with my glairms (eoflectively the
“Purpores”|

[} sl imsuter(s) whe have incuned vebicle]y imabved i this scoident and the insurers’ wyeey/ U foms, may/are permitied
to coblect, use, duciose andfor process my Parsenal Informetion far one or more of the aoowe Purposes, gnd

le]  my Peepnal information may/can be disclosed by any of the nsurers and/or GIA 0 their third party serve geoviders o
aganis{ipciuding thair lwyers/taw furs), which may be sded autside of Singaoore. for one of mare of tha above Purpodes.

(dl  my Persannl intarmation will alsg be coliscted ane wied 15 sompile dasm hitory fo: the purpose of fraud detartian,
inwestigation and managament ih present and all future claims

(e} the information s collicted under (d] above may o chared / diicloses:

1) vo-all insurers gndfos aoy other third partkes that ssaist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managng fraud.
regulatori, lww enforcement end gavermment agencies &5 reazonably required for the purposes stated, o

[i] for camplying with reguitemints under any regulations. [awe or court orden

ok Y

‘I! I".l:‘( S v
o = . {81 sive };_'
& et
& o L g
Poboyhoitier T WgnatuTe Firiwer™s Tgnanues EEoTg e Parsarmal s Saghature
Diate B Time IV et o e this genlis phaalidmi e
Date & Tine HRICFM Na

Page 16 1)



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

L]

= Warra " Time: r Locations o |40 s

Date of sccident: |~ o
veha s ELI33TM vend: 8 {ME15C nooipaxc O weather: Clear/dry Rain/Wet
SHETCH PLAN

Tuas Aveput \

- —c [?wn% -
t[i: |

SEL3338m
ol I'qﬂ.t A

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ap = alq-ir,-mrwm R -.-J:u

Wi i A delivery lorry _YNL25L) op ~h2 rialt

‘ngnd Lt .y thm'Le 905 damaaed bul TheVe4sas

r JH az =0 1?'-*'5’1”- ﬂmperH We Eu‘a:uﬂ-?_)

_Far_’zm L5 nrau;gnh.:l o malp' a redortaud cix

lehicle B Zriver © Mohamed Masar Biag Awara

Licgwse number - 51002435 A

.01 "sGiooe0|sdla)

mm ﬁﬂm T s.l\ushi.’rnqﬂ@ YW com. $oy

{mﬂnﬂuﬂl c'ﬂ.JiM & on-cam
Ermall sddress
iy s AE3|358L
Note | Plase Wwhe note that yoor have 14 days timetrame for you to tbmit own damage claim under
you own policy. Kindly check with yous o insures for moss information.
DECLARATION
e i leis w10 gt i Uil s gie Uruss @1 eypry desieed |
Wi Il
T N /
o A
'-li_l1 Lignay Thdrw % wgisture Mapsrivg Conme Prranmned o Ssgratusn
Pt & Timn lirlf.l"l I8 el b ot AP g g b | iy
[han & Tier AT B,
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VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
o S ®)
639176 Singapore e
Biz. Reg No 1991014942 ¥
GST No - M200985052 \".> > K
81030002 Lluotahor
Page 12
Mr Documeni no
NG Documenl dale 01-04-2018
CHOON YONG KEVIN Customer no 5211017389
2 Woodlaigh Close Customer GST-ID
357800 Singapore Dealer 19554
Job ordar number 20190000077 1
Job oroer gale 0%-04-2019
Service advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Uoense plate | Model code First registration VIN Model Mileage
SKL3338M XMIGFEHLER  0301/2012 WVWIZZZ1EZCMOTS338  Migrationshehler 153,000
Pasition no. Descnphion Cuantity. Unit Unit price Taxk code  Tolalamount Total amount
excl GST encl. GST nd. GST
FATBUMPER  NEF ~ 1 pes 148825 0.1 - # 146826 157103
Cover For Bumper Primeq - 2
BRACKET BUMPER FRONT RIGHT ma 4 pes. 4115 R 4115 44 03
Guitle Pigce . it
RAEINFORCEMENT - A S 1 pcs. 824,77 # B24.77 BE2 50
Bumper Bracket .
FOAM AH : L o 1 pes 129,60 = 124 60 13867
Foam Inser
FOG LAMP GRILLE RH Bug - 1 peE 11348 (51 &1 11344 121 38
Coaling Air Grill Salin 8
LOWER CENTRE GRILLE SR ~ 1 pcs. 2632 ] LT W 24632 263 58
Coaoling Air Grill Salin B
FENDER RH R pes 73056 o 73056 78170
Fenoer =
FENDEF BRACKETRH  7€c- 1 pes 5781 1305 M 5751 5154
Cross Support
HEADLAMP AH Rk~ 1 pes. B4B3A | 0 o M 848 34 807 72
Twin Halogen Headlamps ’
FOG LAMP BH i Yo T pes 148.786 # 148 76 160 24
Headlight !
License Plate Bracks) Sat ;4-4.- o 1 pes 130,27 1 130.27 1395 .39
LOCK CARRIER - ¥ o 1 pcs 572.00 # 57200 612
Carmar
Aeady Mix Coolant FrastP | % w2 pes 2787 = 5574 59 64
HEADLAMP TOP BANELAH  J A de ¢ pcs 48 52 ¢! 4852 5102
Cross Support
Supphy-of Fegisiration Plate  raL 1 pes 80.00 e =t 80.00 B5 80
BAP NUMBER PLATE
For Duagnosfic and Programming 1 pes 48000 -, % #1 480.00 513.80
BAP DIAG 3
Harness Repair and Short Circuit Check 1 pes 28000 < .., 2] 280,00 299 60
BaP MECH : ~
B&P MACP LABOUR 7 pes 84p00 M " #1 168D Sasapa 5,291 60
BAP MACP SPHAY PAINT 5 pes 80000 #1 1 4oy +Peeae- 428000

Quaotation valia tl (M4/08:2019

VISTT OUR WEBSITE anersales ww.com &3 (for oaling sarvics apoomiments) 5nd volkswagen com ag and www.skoda com a3 (i addiional sereces, products
Ang promobooe) -—



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
Tuas Avenues

639 76 Singapora

Biz. Aeg. Mo 1991014942
GS5T No. M200985052

Mr
NG
CHOON YONG KEVIN
2 Woodleigh Close
I57800 Singapore
plate | Model code First registration
SKL3338M  XMIGFEHLER = 03012012

[VOLKSWAGEN
GROUP
SING 2 FORE
W,
810306002

VIN "
WVWZZ2182CM079338  Migrationsfehler

Quotation

m.‘ 2o

Documani na

Customer no. 521017399

Customer GETID

Dealer 39998

Job order number 2019000007 1

Job order date 01-04-2019

Service atvisar TIOW CHUAN GHEE
Milsage
153,000

LKK Apto Coneitants munce Aty
the Repaiter of s wing
o T resurwey Ledoni 4 1y EANTING
o Ty dispisy damaged rar L THeTy
o Poets pocs I8 BUDeT T
* TG BTy Baneny arm” gy
» b gl mogitaat i
s SupphimenEry i - i and
@ aubjec to linal appecil from IRSUIANCE L JTATy
Achnowsedgod Dy Ripare
Signae:
Date

/ O u-\“f\ﬂ‘ .
Hh..rn.e- chl - L“f-
3ﬁ+h?

o[ 6J.J,

?Ilm‘l'g b.p . r'_‘“‘ﬁ

al=



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
¥ Tuas Avenue
Singapore 835178 w

Biz Reg Mo 1861014542
GET No. M200585052

Tax invoice
Preview
Page 1i2
Compary Cuntomer Details: Documant na.
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE {5) PL Mr Document date 25-04-2018
3ANSOM ROAD NG Customsr no. £211001170
#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER CHOON YONG KEVIN Customer GST-ID 200208384
Singapars 07E909 2 Woodieigh Close Daaler 35830
#04-08 Job ordar number 2018000187 1
Singapors 357900 Job arder date 11-04-2018
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plale | Model code First regastration ViR Mode| Mileage
SKLIIIEM XMIGFEHLER | 01-03-2012 WAVWEZZ 16ZCMTEAS 153,000

148825 4500 W BOT.54 B64.07

SCREDTTD GRU Cover For Bumper Primed 1

pes,
FRT BUMPER XR-110418

SCABOT184 Guide Pece 1 pea. 4115  45.00% L3 283 N
BRACKET BUMFER FRONT
RIGHT"XR-110418

SCABE53666A BEE  Cooling Alr Grill Satin 8 1 <=1 12138 4500% - BE.TE T1.43
FOG LAMP GRILLE RH*XR-110418

5Cea21138 Creas Support 1 =1 a1.54 4500% N 33185 |2z
FEKDER BRACKET RH"XR-11041%

SCB04 1006 Twedn Halogen Headlamps 1 pes BOT72 4500% M 49825 53420
HEADLAMP RH*XR-110418

SCees3ET1 AYP  Cooling Alr Grill Sstin B 1 pcs. 2526 30.00% "1 227.68 243.82
B&P NUMBER PLATE 1 pes. 80,00 L B0.00 a580
Supply of Registration Plate
BAP DIAG 1 pCs. 480.00 #1 480.00 81380
For Dingnostic and Programming )
BA&P MECH 1 pcs 280.00 #1 280.00 .80
Harness Repair and Shart Clreull Check
BA&F MACP LABOUR 2 o= 8000 1500 W 1,428 00 1,627.58
BAP MACP SPRAY PAINT 3 poE. 80000 1500% W 2,040.00 218280

Customer Service Advisor

Fieats inapect yaur vahicle priod 1o leaving our pramises. we sssl your understanding tral ve sm not stile ko honour claims on scraiches. denls eic. sflef your o has
faff our premines

—WISIT OUR WENSITE afsrssles wsomsg (e online srvios oppointmmnts | and volkswagen £omsg nd weew.shod com.sg (for addiional serices, products
ari pramations), —



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
@ Tuas Avenua
SKOOoa "::‘:"‘

(=R
Biz Aag. Mo: 1891014842 Velkgwagan
GST Mo, M200S85052
Tax invoice
Preyiow
Page n
Compasmy Cusinmer Deiady Document na
CHINA TAIFING INSURANCE (5) PL har Document date 25-04-2018
2 ANSOM ROAD NG Customer na SI11001170
#15-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER CHOON YONG KEVIN Customes GST-I0 200208384E
Singapore 078609 2 Woodisigh Closs Daader Rl
#0408 Jab order number 2010000181/ 1
Singapore 357800 Juob order date 11-04-2018
Service Advisar TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Lipense plate | Model coos First registration RUL Model Milzage
SELITIAM XMIGFEHLER | 01-03-2012 WANWZZZ18TCMOTEIE | Migrationshahier 153,000

All fund tramster paymments should be macde payable 1o Valkswsgon Group Singaoors Pie Lid, Bank Name [imdsche Bank AG [Singapors Branch), Dank Acoount:
498214002 Swill Cote: DEUTEGSE. Pleass indicatls Customsr Numbar (ag, 5110000000, Custamat Mame and Ineilce HumBst in Be payments.

Lintil raymed of sl goods (parts, scceasores etc.| has been made in full to end received by Volmwagen Group Singapore {(VGE], the goods remsin in legal
possansmn of VGE, imespectve [f hay have aiready baen installed ims your vehice, However, the wananty of he goods (whars spplicatin) nlatrts with th issuBnce of
(i invaice or the callection af your car, whichewms is eadied.

For warmanty larms and condions. pleass visll oo webalin wess volssagen com )

This in an suthoisad docamant, No signaiure = reguired,



Veron Chen sLKKAutuZ

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 8:54 AM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/5ingapore)

Cc Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)
Subject: RE: SKL3338M - Finalized

Hi,

Finalized P/P $5,965.71/- Gdays.

Best Regards,

Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 5180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailto:shushi.tang@vw.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 25 April, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto); CS A Team; Admin A

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore); Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: FW: 5KL3338M - Finalized

Hi,

Please note that there is some price difference as compare to the initial estimate because of improve parts.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +85 6922-3502
Maobile: +85 9386-7833
Main Line ; +85 6305-7288
Main Fax; +85 62B85-8620
shushi.tang@vw.com.sg
http:/www vw.com.sq



BLAZING TO

IN JUST

Discover Singapore's most awarded car brand of 2018,

From: Tang Shu 5hi (VGS - 5G/5ingapore)

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 5:59 PM

To: hweejie@lkkauto.com; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkaute.com>

Ce: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Foo John (VG5 - SG/Singapore) <John.Foo@vw.com.sg>
Subject: SKL3338M - Finallzed

Hi,

Please see attached finalized.
COR: As per attached.

DOR: 6 working days.

Please revert.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macphersan)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 9386-7833
Main Line ; +65 6305-7298
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi.tang@vw.com.sq

hitp:/f'www. vw.COm. .59




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case |Motified Est Submitted | Ad| Assigned Ad) Apt |Ad) Subrritted | 1ns Auth'sd | Status
| 02 Apr 2018 Pending for Survey
Main |01 Apr 2019 10:11 585,965.71 | ;ns.ns.j
on Ad Aot | = |t Cancal Cose |

Claim Details

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by Insurer]
Insured: =, D=

Main

Clalmant: | NG CHOON YOMNG KEVIN, [D: S7701045]

Vehicie fng, | . |27703/201% 11:00 - ;5%
No.: |SKL3338M Date of LOS" |19y Manths and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | TP / SNM190201367C02 Poncy/Cover | Dmcvs1645711802

| Palicy Na. _
¥MNGI5C (Caimanty: | 2CGV0000107191-0001

Excess: S$500.00

!P‘I'Mgln Centre Singapore (MacPherson) 1| KAMPONG AMPAT, 368314 Macpherson - Tel:

!mnmm:m:mmtm}-m 638G 8111 ... [Mandled by Elaine Cheong]

Allianz Global Corporate & Specialty SE - Singapore Branch (HQ) - Tel: =65 5297 7529

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563551 . [Handied by ONG HWEE JIE] . [Final Rpt due 11/04/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All ] Composs Case H.IJ
There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS | View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiete |

Dure Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?
N realts

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fusecaction=dsp_c... 8/5/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKL333BM (SNM19D201367C02)
[YNGE25C]
™
NG CHOON YONG KEVIN
Mar 27 2019 11:00AM
-1
Volkswagen Centre Singapore

mml uph.ﬂh‘uul c:np:utlhnrl.uml

Page | of 3

View [viem s ]

'Assessment Reports [1perpage  [¥]| A
!iu Finalized On Faleon-Alr Auto Services Pts Lid (Sin Ming) Thumbnall | Print
{1 |27/03/1917:28 | Accident Statement Load HTM
2 28/03/19 10:06 | Addendum Sheet Load TIF
'L_J | 28/03/19 10:07 Accident Statement Addm. &1 —_— g Load HTM
|Photos/Images 1perpage V] BA
[No_|Finalized On Falcon-Alr Auto Services Pte Lid (Sin Ming) o Thumbnall Print
| i 3 Accident Photo
b azeaneaTs |l el ) 0 e | B
ly | , Accident Phota
z {37/03/19 17:15 Pinkad ACCdent Ragert pa D | waaws | A
. Accident Photo
3 [|zmangazas | RS ih ) 0 | tesaws | B4
: . Accident Phata
4 s aras | SRR i . D | Laaws | B
. Accident Photo
5 |27/03/19 17:27 e o ; 0 | oadwc | A
: Accident Photo
6 (2703191727 | s | 0 | adirs | A
= Accident Photo
{7 |anear2r  |LEC o ) 0 | s | B
: Accident Photo
8 |27/031917:27 " ‘ ; D | wadws | A
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/04/19 08:52 | General View 0 | wedws | A
2 |30/04/19 0B:52 General View @ | toadirc | B
3 |30/04/15 08:52 | General View 0 | saawc | A
4 [30/04/1% 08:52 | Ganeral View D | aaws | A
5 |30/0e/19 0B:52 | General View | s | A
& [30/04/19 08:51 | Ganeral View 0 | oadirc | A
7 [30/04/1% 08:52 | General View 0D | weaws | A
B |30/04/19 08:52 General View 0 | waawsc | A
5 |30/04/19 08152 | General View © | wwws | A
10 |30/04/15 0B:52 | General View 0 | wedws | A |
11 [30/04/19 D6:52 General View 0 | adws | 4
12 |30/04/19 08:52 General View 0O | towws | B
13 |30/04/19 08:52 | General View 0  oadws | B4
14 | 30/04/10 D8:53 General View D oadiws | A
15 |30/04/15 DB:52 | General View 0 | wows | M
16 |30/04/18 06:52 | General View 0 | wwwrs | &
17 |30/04/19 08:52 General View 0 tloais | M
1B |30/04/15 08:52 | General View 0D s |
15 [30/04/15 0B:52 | General View 0 wwows | B
20 |30/04/19 0B:52 | General View o 0 | wwews | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 8/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Assessment Reports l1perpage | v] 5 |
No | Finalzed On Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Sin Hing) Thumbnail Print
21 [30/04/19 0852 | General View 0 | Losdrc I~}
22 30/04/19 08:52 | General View 0O | e | B
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg Ne 190807 108r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Email, sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTH8005773/JvVDa02

Date: 0B/05/2018
REFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance
Handling Insurer. (Singapore) Pte. Lid Policy No DMCVSN1B846711802
Claimant Vehicle SKLAIIEM Insured Vehicle YNB25C
No : No :
Date of Loss:  27/03/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM18D201367C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKL3338M
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN JETTA, 1.4 TSI 162305 (A) Enging No; CAV353547
Reg. Date: 01/0372012 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis No: WVWZZZ16ZCM0TE338
Colour: Silver Odometer: 153305 km
Engine Capacity: 1390 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engina Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side Michelin & mm
The above valuss represent fhe rmmaiming fyre resds depih
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Ad|uster's Differance  Diff %
Parts 549623 1.737.71 3,758.52 E68.38
Miscallaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,640.00 4.228.00 5,412.00 60.26
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 16,136.23 5.965.7T1 10,170.52 63.03
+ GST 7.00/T.00% (S%) 1.120.54 417 B0 T11.04 63.03
Nett Amount (S%) 17.265.77 6,383.31 10,882.46 63.03
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 020472012
Date Inspected: 03/04/2019 Inspected AL Volkswagen Cenire Singapore
(MacPherson)
1 KAMPONG AMPAT
Singapore 368314
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 8/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE This mport reprasents aor fingings af the tima and place of inspection atated herein. Such inspection has been camied oul lo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any afhar fabilly under any oiher crcumetances is hareby eapressly axciuded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 May 2019)

Parts: 143 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 1.4 TSI 162305 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard Lisi)

Print Cade: (Unsubmitted, no prini-code for SKL3338M)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Further Info: ltlems/values not in reference catalogue are prefived with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

i1 *FRT BUMPER Deformed 1.468.25FS *B07.54FS
2 1 *BRACKET BUMPER FRONT RIGHT Necessary 41 15FS *22B63Fs
3 1 *REINFORCEMENT Mol Necessary 824 77FS *-FS
4 1 *FOAM RH Not Necessary 129.60FS “-FS
5 1 *FOG LAMP GRILEL RH Buckled 113.44FS "86.76FS
6 1 *LOWER CENTRE GRILLE Scratched 246 32FS *227 68FS
T 1 *FENDER RH Mol Necessary T30.56FS *.FS
-] 1 "FENDER BRACKET RH MNecessary 57 51FS *J3.85FS
8 1 *HEADLAMP RH Cracked B4834FS  “40025FS
10 1 *FOG LAMP RH Nol Necessary 149,76 FS ~Fs
1 1 "SET LICENSE PLATE BRACKET Nol Necessary 130.27FS *FS
12 1 *LOCK CARRIER Nol Necessary 5T2.00F *-F5
13 2 *READY -MIX COOLANT FROST P Not Necassary 55.74F5 *-F§
14 1 *HEADLAMP TOP PANEL RH Nol Necessary 48.52FS *-F8
15 1 "REGISTRATION PLATE Necessary BO.OOFS "BO.DOFS

F=Franchuse part. S=Spchatt
Total Parts (5%5) 5,496.23 1,737.71

| Repaort was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous lems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 FOR DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING New 480.00 480.00

2  HARNESS REPAIR AND SHORT CIRCUIT CHECK New 280.00 280.00

3  B&P MACP LABOUR MNew 5.880,00 1.428.00

4  BA&P MACP SPRAY PAINT New 4,000.00 2,040.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 10,640.00 4,228.00

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

=< END OF ESTIMATES =
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